
From: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx
To:

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
Date: Saturday, 2 March 2024 8:32:03 am

Correction to my email below…should be 3pm Thursday 7 Feb, not 14….sorry.
 
Regards,

Chair - Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board of NZ
 
From: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx <xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx> 
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 8:26 AM
To: 'Laura Coll McLaughlin'  'Craig McInnes' ; 'Phil
Napper' ; 'Anselm Haanen' ; 'Colin McElwain'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
Thanks Laura and others…sounds like Thursday at 3pm will work for everybody…I think
it should only last for half an hour.
 
Phil…can you please set up a virtual meeting for 3pm on Thursday 7 Feb and send out
an invite to all board members and .thanks.
 
Regards,

Chair - Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board of NZ
 
From: Laura Coll McLaughlin  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Craig McInnes Phil Napper ; 'Anselm
Haanen' ; 'Colin McElwain' 

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
Thursday works for me but I have an in-person meeting at 4.30.
 
Neale, do you have an idea of how long the meeting might run for?
 
Thanks,
Laura
 
 
From: Craig McInnes  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 9:14 AM
To: Phil Napper  'Anselm Haanen' ; 'Colin
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McElwain'  xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; Laura Coll McLaughlin 

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
I have tentative plans for Monday and Tuesday next week but the rest of the week is flexible.
Looking like Thursday is the go?
Craig
 

From: Phil Napper  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 9:09 AM
To: 'Anselm Haanen' ; 'Colin McElwain' 
xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; Craig McInnes 'Laura Coll McLaughlin'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
Anytime next week is OK for me
Thanks
Phil
 

From: Anselm Haanen  
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2024 8:18 AM
To: Colin McElwain ; xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; 'Craig McInnes'

; 'Laura Coll McLaughlin' 
 'Phil Napper' 

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
I can make next week work OK, but the following week is very problematic. 
Cheers
Anselm
 

From: Colin McElwain  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 8:05 AM
To: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; 'Craig McInnes'  Anselm Haanen

; 'Laura Coll McLaughlin' 
; 'Phil Napper' 

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern
 
Thursday next week is best for me, otherwise Tuesday or Wednesday the following
week.
 
Ngā mihi nui | Thank you
Colin McElwain (He/Him) | Director | BSurv | MS+SNZ |
Cuttriss Consultants Limited

|  http://www.cuttriss.co.nz

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

Great People, Great Relationships, Great Results!
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Celebrating 75 years in business 2022
Wellington Gold Awards – Finalists 2021
Wellington Region Business Awards – Professional Service and Supreme Award Winners 2019

From: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx <xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:07 PM
To: 'Craig McInnes' ; 'Anselm Haanen' ; 'Laura
Coll McLaughlin' Colin McElwain

; 'Phil Napper' 
Subject: CSLB Website Cyber Security Concern

Good Evening,

I had a phone call from 
 which I think is best heard by all board members.

 How is
everybody placed for an afternoon meeting starting anytime after 3pm any day except
Tuesday next week or any day except Monday the following week?

Regards,

Chair - Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board of NZ

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or xxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx ) and destroy the
original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.
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